
From: Greg Saberton
To: Planning
Subject: HOUSEHOLDER APPLICATION - 39 ORCHARD AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE
Date: 06 March 2024 08:26:49
Attachments: PLANNING APPLICATION FORMS.pdf

LOCATION PLAN.pdf
SITE PLAN.pdf
GFP AS EX.pdf
FFP AS EX.pdf
SFP AS EX.pdf
ELEV AS EX.pdf
GFP AS PROP.pdf
ELEV AS PROP.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached householder planning application for the above job.

I will get the client to telephone and pay the application fee direct.

Kind Regards,
Greg Saberton 
on behalf of GREG SABERTON DESIGN
Tom's Hole Barn, Branch Bank, Prickwillow, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4UR /
Telephone: 01353 687999

mailto:planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
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EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
LOCATION PLAN


Title : GREG SABERTON DESIGN
Tom's Hole Barn, Branch Bank, Prickwillow, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 4UR


Tel/Fax : 01353 687999
Email : greg@gregsabertondesign.co.uk


ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANCY


Scale : 1 : 1250
Date : SEPT 2023
Drawing Number : 01 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-





		Sheets and Views

		LOCATION
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EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
SITE PLAN


Title : GREG SABERTON DESIGN
Tom's Hole Barn, Branch Bank, Prickwillow, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 4UR


Tel/Fax : 01353 687999
Email : greg@gregsabertondesign.co.uk


ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANCY


Scale : 1 : 200
Date : SEPT 2023
Drawing Number : 02 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-
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		SITE PLAN
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NEIGHBOURING PROPERTY


EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
AS EXISTING


Title : GREG SABERTON DESIGN
Tom's Hole Barn, Branch Bank, Prickwillow, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 4UR


Tel/Fax : 01353 687999
Email : greg@gregsabertondesign.co.uk


ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANCY


Scale : 1 : 50
Date : SEPT 2023
Drawing Number : 03 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-
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		GFP AS EX
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NEIGHBOURING PROPERTY


EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
FIRST FLOOR PLAN
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
Drawing Number : 04 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-





		Sheets and Views

		FFP AS EX
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NEIGHBOURING PROPERTY


EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
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
Drawing Number : 05 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-
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		SFP AS EX
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EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
ELEVATIONS
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


Scale : 1 : 100
Date : SEPT 2023
Drawing Number : 06 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.


Revisions :
-
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		ELE AS EX
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EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO
39 ORCHARD AVENUE,
CAMBRIDGE.


Contract :
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
AS PROPOSED


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
Drawing Number : 07 / 3143 / 23


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
Drawing Number : 08 / 3143 / 23


These drawings are the
COPYRIGHT of Greg
Saberton Design.
Unauthorised
copying is not permitted.
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